

Louis Albert Cutts

Contact Details

07500044719
louis.cutts@outlook.com
louiscuttsdesign.com
@L.A.Cutts.Design
Basildon - Essex
01/08/97

Key Skills

Adobe Creative Cloud
Sign painting
Typography
Creative problem solver
Art direction
Wood working
Film making and editing
Project management
Business management
Full Driving Licence

Events

Units: DEGREE SHOW
Snowball
Amnesty International
Vol.1
Made You Look
Ex-formation

Education

Sign Painters Academy
(2020)

Kingston School of Art
BA (Hons) Graphic design
(2016 – 2019)

South Essex College
Foundation in Art & Design
(2015 – 2016)

Mayflower Sixth Form
Fine Art
Business & Enterprise
EPQ
(2013 – 2015)

Beauchamps High School
7 GCSEs B-C
(2008 – 2013)

Designer Summary

Graphic Design graduate, adopting a hands-on approach towards design and the exploration of how design can be curated with meaning to change experiences, consciously or subconsciously. My work is research driven and informed by the practical application of the end design. I bring clarity and definition to projects through strong art direction, strategic thinking and varied design knowledge. I aim to work on everything from initial idea conception through to delivery of final end product. I'm currently training as Sign Painter and Lettering Artist to widened and strengthen my skill set.

Professional Summary

Ambitious worker and creative thinker, pro-actively managing projects to ensure they reach their full potential, and always grateful for the opportunity to learn new skills and techniques. I have varied experience creating events and exhibitions, utilising my combined skills of operational management, creative art direction and problem solving. After graduating, I was able to transfer these skills and take on a managerial role at a Wakeboard Park, where I operated as a Sports Coach and Maintenance Engineer, quickly learning the trade. This built on and strengthened my customer service experience of seven years. Reinforcing and prioritising the importance of customer relationships and their needs, as I believe its central to providing memorable experiences in any industry.

Employment History

Freelance Sign Painter
(2020 – Present Day)

Side hustle project studying the traditional approach to designing and painting letter forms at the Sign Painters Academy. Currently networking to find more commissions and job opportunities.

Festival Wakeboard Park - Manager
(2017 – 2021)

Sports Centre Manager with Maintenance Engineer duties on a Rixen Cableway. Responsibilities involved daily maintenance of specialised equipment, pneumatic systems and the installation of specialised fabrications. Day to day, I was a BWSW cable operator and sports coach for beginners and professionals, whilst also managing a busy sports facility. I worked on in-house design projects for the business.

Equity - Peak Ski Season Representative
(2019)

Representative for school skiing holidays in the French Alps. My main responsibilities involved liaising with hotels, drivers, ski schools, doctors, evening entertainment and party leaders to provide enjoyable experiences.

McDonald's - Staff Trainer
(2014 – 2019)

Managing a kitchen of up twelve crew members, issuing training for health and safety and restaurant procedures for new starters and long-existing crew. I was also responsible for daily deliveries and the setup of the restaurant.